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TO:    ☒ Teams ☒ Manufacturers 

 

CATEGORY:     ☒ LMP2  ☒ LMP2 Pro/Am ☒ LMP3 ☒ LMGTE  

 
 
DECISION N°: ELMS_2023_D030_All_Clarification_15.1.1 
 
 
DATE:  20/07/2023  FROM:  The European le Mans Series Committee 
 
SUBJECT:  Clarification of Article 15.1.1 

 
APPLICABLE REGULATION   
  

Article 15.1.1  ☒ 2023 European Le Mans Series Sporting Regulations              

  
DECISION   

 
The ELMS Committee would like to clarify the following article: 
 
15.1.1 Finish procedure 
 
Chequered flag: when the scheduled time for the race has elapsed or the full race distance has been covered, the 
chequered flag will be shown to the car that is leading the general classification when it crosses the finish line on the 
racetrack. If for any reason the chequered flag is shown late, the race will be deemed to have finished at the scheduled 
time.  
 
When the chequered flag is shown, the pit exit will be closed.  
 
After receiving the end-of-race signal, all cars must proceed on the circuit directly to the Parc Fermé without stopping and 
without any assistance (except that of the marshals, if necessary), under its own power. Team members must be available 
in the vicinity of the Parc Fermé in order to help the Scrutineers.   
 
Penalty: possible disqualification of any car that does not proceed to the Parc Fermé as soon as possible. 

 
 

PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION 
   

This decision comes into effect: 

☒  with immediate application 

☐  from:  

 
And is applicable: 

☒  until further notice 

☐  for the mentioned Competition(s) only 
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